

The Freedom Riders of Indiana

Chapter 4

Meeting Minutes for: January 21, 2023

Members Present:

Red	Grace	Bear	Trippy
Belle	Ol Man	Country	Nana
Nunbiz	Odie	Wings	Turtle
Skull	Rebel	RN	Taxman
Tuz	Mimi	Wrench	Angel
Panther			

Meeting Called to Order by: Odie

Pledge Recited

Prayer given by Taxman

Minutes from previous meeting were not legible and have to be deciphered by writer and sent out.

No Other officer Reports

Treasurer's Report

Balance Checking: \$1671.32

Balance Savings: \$295.19

Expenditures:

Motion to all officer reports: Bear. 2nd by Wings. All in favor, none opposed, motion carried.

Old Business:

1. Ride date of June 10th has to be changed as Chapter 1 set this as their main ride. Trenton ride of July 8 has to be moved as this is Chapter 7 ride. After brief discussion, all agreed to move our ride to June 3rd. and table Trenton ride for later discussion, even if in chat. Motion for Main ride to be June 3rd by RN, 2nd by Bear. All in favor, none opposed. Motion Carried.
2. There was a presentation at Andy's diner to Trenton's mother of a blanket made with pictures of Trenton.

New Business:

1. Belle advised that Amazon Smile will be shutting down on Feb. 20th.
2. It was brought up about Babydoll not being at hardly any meetings. After several minutes of discussion on the topic, it was proposed by Angel to potentially have an officer's meeting to discuss options, including retirement. Trippy was unsure why we needed a meeting, Bear disagreed with the idea. Technically at this point, she falls under the old constitution. Belle suggested we dig into this further to be more accurate and table this for a later discussion, and Angel added that this will give time for discussion with Babydoll as well.
3. With having several members, posse, and a jr posse now, it was discussed and agreed to create a Ride Donation Acceptance Committee. Tuz will be chair and report to the group all activities of the committee. The committee, at this point, consists of Tuz, RN, Trippy, Grace, and Belle. Motion made by Rn and 2nd by Bear. All in favor, none were opposed. Motion Carried.
4. Odie and Belle had previous text conversation about minutes. Legally we are not required to post them, just to have them. Odie brought up in the meeting that he prefers them posted. After discussion, the group agreed that the last 6 months of minutes will be posted with a disclaimer stating any older ones per request. This will free up space for other things. Motion by Bear to accept this, 2nd by Tuz, all in favor, none opposed. Motion Carried.
5. Panther brought up about the group's banner. Odie mentioned it got back burnered. After several long minutes of discussion, both designs were shown and all but 1 agreed on the non-cloud design. Red brought up about a yellow background as this will make the banner highly noticeable and the colors

pop. With several more minutes of discussion, the banner was agreed upon, with a yellow background, QR code in the corner, red and blue flag, white vinyl behind the freedom Riders logo. Cost for a 2X6 will be \$120. Motion by Bear to accept, 2nd by Trippy. All in favor, none were opposed. Motion Carried.

6. Motion made to approve Check for \$120 for the banner made by Trippy, 2nd by Rebel. All were in favor, none were opposed. Motion Carried.

Motion by Tuz and 2nd by Skull to accept all new business. All were in favor, none were opposed. Motion Carried.

Important Dates/Event:

June 3rd is our Main Ride

June 10 is Chapter 1 Ride

July 8th is Chapter 7 Ride

April 15th and October 7th is Chapter 1's Chicken dinners.

Next Meeting: February 11th at 6pm

Motion to adjourn made by Taxman. 2nd by Rebel. All were in favor. None were opposed. Motion carried.